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,Wend)/Jordan - Personal Assistant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

,~i~i~i~i.-.C_-~.e_-i~i~i~i~i~ Personnel Secretary 
,..2_ _6_..F..e b [.u a.[y..2004 09:33 
[ ......... .C._gde_A_ ........ i Personal Assistant 
message 

Jane asked me to cancel her meeting with[._.C_o.de._.A.._.ithis morning which I have done. I have said that you will re- 
make the appt when Jane is better. Sally will be on leave the week beginning 8 March 

Thanks 

i ......  o-cie-  ...... i i ............................... i 

Personnel Secretary 

i 

"This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the 
intended recipient and have received this e-mail message in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, 
forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail message and any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have 

;eived this e-mail in error, please contact the sender." 


